19/07/2023, 09:23

FW: 23-2030530//27 VINALD RD// Permits & CODE request

From: Marion Bonoldi <mbonoldi@medfield.net>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:58 PM
Subject: Re: 23-2030530//27 VINALD RD// Permits & CODE request

Dear Mr. Immanuvel-
Please accept this response to your public records request dated July 17, 2023.

The following information was requested : any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits &
demolition permits that need attention and any fees due currently, any Code Violation or
fines due that needs attention currently.

The response: There are no open, expired or pending permits.There are no fees due to the
Building department.There are no known code violations.

At this time, I consider the request for public records complete. You have the right of
appeal to the supervisor of records under subsection (a) of section 10A and the right to
seek judicial review of an unfavorable decision by commencing a civil action in the
superior court under subsection (¢) of section 10A.12.

Thank you.
Marion Bonoldi, Town Clerk

Records Access Officer

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the
below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

about:blank 1/3


mailto:praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 27 VINALD RD, MEDFIELD MA 02052.

PARCEL: 42-101.

OWNER NAME : HAGEN SAMANTHA R.

- Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Marion Bonoldi
Town Clerk - Medfield
Jus ce of the Peace, Notary Public O 508-906-3024

F 508-359-6182
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